



# AKASH GAIKWAD

( Full Stack Developer )

Hey There, I'm an indian-based professional fullstack developer with the more than **9+ years of experience** Specialized in core php, codeigniter, laravel, lumen, yii2, wordpress, jquery, javascript, RESTful API , google API , payment gateways etc. My project count is well into the 100s, with clients located all over the world, but I specialized in meeting the needs of an indian companies and individuals.

## Contact

### Address:

Navi Mumbai

### Phone:

+91-9821928096

### Email:

[akashg364@gmail.com](mailto:akashg364@gmail.com)

### Website:

<https://www.akashgaikwad.com/>

## Languages

- English
- Marathi
- Hindi

## Hobbies

- Indoor Games
- Learning New Technologies
- Chatting
- Reading

## Skill Highlights

- Core PHP
- WordPress & OpenCart
- jQuery & JavaScript
- NodeJS, ReactJS, AngularJS
- REST API, GraphQL
- All Payment Gateways
- CodeIgniter, Laravel
- Lumen, Yii2
- React Native
- Mysql, Oracle
- HTML, CSS
- Linux, Git, AWS, Azure

## Work Experience

Sep 2021 to Present

**Sr. Software Engg**

*UvXcel, Pune, India.*

Sep 2018 to Sep 2021

**Sr. Consultant c1**

*Capgemini, Mumbai, India.*

May 2018 to Sep 2018

**Sr Software Developer**

*Infinity Labs LLP, Mumbai, India.*

Jan 2016 to May 2018

**Team Leader**

*KIPL, Mumbai, India*

Sep 2014 to Sep 2015

**PHP Developer**

*Ergode IT services pvt ltd, Mumbai, India*

Aug 2013 to Aug 2014

**Jr. PHP Developer**

*Smartrix Technologies, Mumbai, India*

## Top Most projects

- DisPatch App ( Node Js, ReactJS, Redux, DynamoDB )
- Forecast Application ( ReactJs, Redux, Python )
- BlueBolt ( Core PHP (mvc), java, perl, c++,reactJS mysql, JS )
- HUMAR RESOURCES ( Core PHP, HTML, MySQL, JS )
- CINEMARKET ( CodeIgniter, Yii, HTML, MySQL, JS )
- Bollywood Diaries ( CodeIgniter, Yii, HTML, MySQL, JS )
- Buyer Flyer (Laravel, HTML, MySQL, JS)
- Lupin (CodeIgniter, ReactJs, MySQL, JS)
- Britania (Laravel, HTML, MySQL, JS )
- Rate My DXB (CodeIgniter, HTML, MySQL, JS)
- Veepa (CodeIgniter, HTML, MySQL, JS )
- Last Exit (CodeIgniter, HTML, MySQL, JS)
- Image Library (CodeIgniter, HTML, MySQL, JS)
- Asset Management (Laravel 5, HTML, MySQL, JS)
- PureChiroNotes (Laravel 5, HTML, MySQL, JS)

## Education

Bachelor of Science: **Information Technology** - 2013

**Mumbai University**, Maharashtra

## Certifications

certificate: **Core Java, Advance Java, SQL, L1 Architect**